

# Subash Pandey Software Developer (MERN Stack)

+977 9808039867

New Baneshwor, Kathmandu Date of Birth: 1999 July-05

itsmesubashpandey867@gmail.com http://subashpandey867.com.np/

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am a highly competent software developer with a proven track record in developing websites and integrating APIs using React JS for the last 1 year. And I have been acquainted with Node (Express JS) and Mongo DB (Mongoose) as well.

## **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

BACHELOR'S OF ENGINEERING IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Nepal College Of Information Technology (NCIT) 2017 - 2022

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

React/NodeJS Developer (Fellowship)

Deerhold Nepal Pvt. Ltd. Sifal , Kathmandu

Mar 2022 - Oct 2022.

- Worked on Deerhold Resource Management (DRM)
- Using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, ReactJS, NodeJs ,PostgreSQL
- · Project Management Tool: JIRA
- Version Control System: GIT

# React Developer

Creatu Developers Tinkune , Kathmandu | July 2021 - Feb 2022

- Designed and developed web services system.
- Developed e-commerce system
- Using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, ReactJS.

## **PROJECTS**

# <u>Okay International Education & Consultancy</u> React JS, HTML,CSS, Bootstrap

- · Developed the website layout.
- A consultancy app where student can get information about

## S.H Furniture Udhyog

## React JS, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Axios

- Developed the website layout.
- Integrated API's.
- Created dashboard for solo admin along with Login.

## Ghumfir- A companion finder

React JS, Python, Django, RESTful API, SQLite, Flutter

- A platform where alike travelers are connected based on their defined and desired traits and also can organize trip hassle free.
- · Form Validation using Formik and Yup Libraries.
- Creating UI, fetching and posting data to the RESTful API

#### Reminder APP

NodeJS, Express JS, MongoDB, EJS

 This project is like a to-do list which keeps track of personal projects or tasks and can create multiple lists (eg '/tomorrow') followed by a URL.

#### **CERTIFICATION**

- <u>JavaScript</u>
   SoloLearn (Online Learning Platform)
   06 November, 2020
- Python & Django Broadway INFOSYS
   12 October 2019
- jQuery SoloLearn (Online Learning Platform)
   12 November, 2020

#### **SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES**

Database: MongoDB, MySQL

• Languages: JavaScript ,Node JS, Python

• Frameworks: Express JS, Django

• Library: React JS, jQuery

• API: RESTful

• Version Control System: GIT

· Team Work, Problem solving

## **REFERENCES**

#### Mohan Singh Thagunna

- -CTO, Creatu Developers
- Sr. iOS Developer, Eb Pearls
- -Phn no.: +9779848744318